Notice
Town of Mountain

Notice of Special Town Meeting of the
Electors of the Town of Mountain

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at Mountain’s Bill Lazansky
Community Center, a Special Town Meeting of the Electors is called pursuant to 60.12(1)(c) of
Wisconsin Statutes by the Town Board for the following purpose:

1. Sealed Bids for Town Office/Road Shop Expansion project

Dated this 25™" day of March 2023
Posted this 25t day of March 2023 E ; ) 4 -
5\--.,»:._,—-}( Xt %(U\ Wal

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clerk/Treasurer




MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023, immediately following the Special

L B o

.40

1.

12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Town Elector Meeting which starts at 7:00 p.m.
MOUNTAIN'S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER,
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer's Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —
— Training Stipend clarification
— Asst. Fire Chief Stipend
— Fire Knox Box discussion
— Donation — Mountain Fire Dept. Auxiliary
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report — no action
Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman'’s Park restoration update
Planning Commission Report —
— Member Appointments (F. Schmidt & C. Schink)
7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
Communication File — no action
Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Updated bids
Town Insurance policy review
Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln)
Employee Handbook Draft
Hearing of the People
Future Board meeting items
Announcements

New Hire Applications (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c))
Adjournment

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 8" day of April 2023

Posted on this 8" day of April 2023

d)é?% V;/GJ-MQCULLC :

Lynn Kauzlaric, Tgwh Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING MARCH 14, 2023 DR AFT

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O'Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 10 in attendance.
The agenda was posted on March 11, 2023, with Amendments posted March 13-2023. Motion to approve the agenda posted
March 11" and Amended March 13t and moving Fire Department report to the end of the meeting by Maletzke. Seconded by
Carey-Mielke. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Money Market xx8100 Cert. of Deposit
Beginning Balance $70,182.59 $ 930,546.06 $6,968.13 $94,592.21
Deposits / Interest 668,345.86 66,536.71 1.34 40.17
Withdrawals 706,640.18 653,800.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 3.08 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 25,392.30
Ending Balance $__6,499.05 $343282 77 $6,969.47 $94,632.38

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held February 14, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as written
by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Special Town Board meeting held February 24, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes by
Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments — none at this time

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #17733 to and including #17784 in the amount of $64,356.22, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, WPS, Shell Fleet Card, GoDaddy.com and payroll taxes; plus, late check
#17785 in the amount of $80.00 for a total disbursement amount of $64,436.22. Motion to approve disbursements as
presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O’'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported they are 21 calls above average; Annual meeting to be held March 18", the
February 16'" meeting was rescheduled and held March 9"; selling of 2005 Ambulance, plow truck given to them by Town of
Mountain is wearing out and searching for another vehicle to replace it, employee resignation accepted, CPR class to be held
27 Tuesday every month at the Mountain Ambulance Garage. No motions are entertained.

Fire Department Report - moved to end of meeting.
Animal Control Report - Clerk Kauzlaric stated no reports for March. No motions are entertained.
Cemetery Activity Update — Sup. O'Barski stated it will be a busy spring. No motions are entertained.

Community Center / Parks reports - Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that the Meal Site program is moving forward well, and nail
care has been added the 2™ Tuesday each month; contact Commission on Aging to sign up.

- Green Lake Restoration project update — for the agreement - template for Mountain Fire Lookout Tower is being
used to set up to staff volunteers for Green Lake Park project.

- Fireman’s Park restoration update - waiting for response from grant requests submitted.

Plan Commission Report — nothing to move forward.

7 Town Board/NOCCOQO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O’Barski reported there were 75 calls for the NOCCO Officer in
February; next meeting is Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at Town of Brazeau. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Anderson Inland Lake District Member Appointment — Sup. Carey-Mielke stated a meeting was held on March 11 for

introductions of newly appointed members. Motion to appoint Brenda Carey-Mielke as the interim board member for Mountain
by Maletzke. Seconded by O'Barski. Carey-Mielke Abstained. Motion carried.

Joppa Ln property issues update (13458 Joppa Ln) — Chair Maletzke will reach out to our Town Attorney prior to next board
meeting for some clarifications; public comments allowed. Tabled to next meeting.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN N :
DA
BOARD MEETING MARCH 14, 2023 D&f@\xf T
MINUTES

2023 Road Projects — Chair Maletzke looking into chip sealing & crack filling (; working on a list of roads to bid out); a couple
culverts will need replacement; no major paving projects for 2023. No motions are entertained.

2023-2024 Road Salt Contract — Clerk Kauzlaric informed board of estimated inventory remaining, and 80 ton of seasonal
order must be delivered by April 30"; board reviewed information. Motion to purchase 60 ton for guaranteed seasonal fill and
zero for pre-seasonal and reserve options by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Town Office/Shop Expansion Project Updated Plans - Chair Maletzke presented updated plans from the Architect; use of

these plans to get bids and contractors specs for footings prior to State approval, as suggested by Architect. No motions are
entertained.

2023 CWPP Project discussion — no updates/discussion currently. No motions are entertained.

Spring 2023 CWPP Infrastructure Grant — Sup. O'Barski stated that there have been no notifications to the area towns if they
received the grant funds. No motions are entertained.

Recycle Center/Brush Site Redesign Project (Traffic flow) — board members discussed original changes planned with
widening of driveway to brush site to allow for two-way traffic, traffic to flow out of site through brush site driveway (add gate),
relocating metal pile to fence along on west side fencing, moving oil shed closer to shack. No motions are entertained.

Employee Handbook Draft — use of Town of Doty updated handbook for our updates; provided to board members for their
review and suggestions. Table to next meeting.

Annual Meeting date change — typically held the 3 Tuesday of April, which is a conflict of schedule for Clerk Kauzlaric; board
members discussed changing date. Motion to move it to Wednesday the 19 at 7:00 p.m. by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by
O’Barski. Motion carried.

Hearing of the People — brought about concerns relating to Weller Road open to Business Parkway for semi’s access when
road weight limits are put in place; inquiring when weight limits are going on.

Fire Department Report — Chief Harkema stated they had one individual that completed/passed Entry Level training; forceable
entry door should be delivered soon, Auxiliary will be making a donation for half the cost of the door; one (1) call from
Ambulance for lift assist; maintenance item request for crack fill and sealing of parking lot. Sup. O'Barski reported that Fish-O-
Rama was successful, stated request from fire department meeting for Town to look into Fire Knox Box installation for area
businesses for emergency entry assistance by fire dept; requested looking into what buildings might have bowstring truss
systems and have them marked appropriately; County working on computer for each municipal fire department; addition of
curve lights north and south of fire department for traffic flow control. No motions are entertained.

Future Board meeting items — no items mentioned.

Announcements:

Lakewood Chamber meeting Wednesday, March 22" 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge

5" Friday Family Fun Night Friday, March 315t 5:30-8:30 pm @ Community Center

Plan Commission meeting MONDAY, April 3" 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)
Spring Election Tuesday, April 4" 7:00 am - 8:00 pm @ Community Center

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, April 11" 7:00 pm @ Community Center

7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, April 12 6:30 pm @ Town of Brazeau

Annual Town Meeting WEDNESDAY, April 19* 7:00 pm @ Community Center

Snowmobile Safety Course Saturday, April 22" 8:00 am @ Community Center

Trails Ambassador training course for ATV/UTVs Saturday, April 22" @ Town of Stevenson

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site — Tuesday & Thursdays 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 pm @ Community Center

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 7:55 p.m.
Respectfully submitted for approval by,

j / Posrt‘ed this 8" day of April 2023
\ ';f)k-'l{__p- MQQJ‘L}L& { d’}“r’*——.h- C{\/(L'L‘H‘,Q(’-bl. L-C..‘
Lynn Kauzlaric, ClerkJreasurer

Lynn Kauzlaric, Towh-Clerk/Treasurer




| abed

25119 LS°L19 e AemyBiy | 1geS |eny 620602. £202/60/¥0 g

SUALLISBAU| NdD

00’081 LSuonoadsu| Jaaea Jnq |BloL
00°081 00081 Jojoedsu| Buiping Qoves alemyos pased-qam biopl £20z alemyos bioppl £202/60/70 Ing

LSuojjoadsu| Janea yng

00'09%'s dT1 us||yuosiejuoyd [eloL
007092 00092 uopensuIwpyY 00¥LS @3} yoddns juaio pue ABojouysa ] GLLLL9S £20Z/60/¥0 [1fz]
00°002's 00002'S uoneisIIWpPY 00YLS 1ipny Joj Bul|jig wuajy GLLLLOE £202/60/70 g

d77 uajiyuosiequoyl|o

9¥'926°L L JomsIg qeyay g 0id aXET 8inyg [ejoL
oy'926°L 9v'926'L UISIa 8Ye AINyD ZE0 uawspes |udy uewemes |udy £202/60/¥0 na

I J913S10 qeYSY B Old 8e anyg

61429 yurAinyua) |ejo L
ve'es vzzl Jauag Apunwwio) |L09Ls 1417 0ZL12¥10E £20Z/90/¥0 ng
05vL 0SvL e Aemybiy | LEES suoyda|a 0zL12¥10¢g £202/90/¥0 ng
8y'e8 8vcg uoposjold A4 00225 jouisyu| ‘suoydsia) 0zLLZrLog £202/90/¥0 ng
£6'962 16'962 uojessIuIWPY 00b LS }8uIayu| ‘xe} 'suoyda)a) 0zLLerLoE £202/90/¥0 ng

yurfunjuad

Z5've woojja) [ejo L
85°L6 85°L6 ND luyyieaH 00LyS sauoyd]|s0 ¥96v.9 €202/60/¥0 g
86'49 86°L9 Aigjawag 016bS euoudjjed ¥96¥29 £202/60/¥0 19
9678 96'p8 el AemybiH | LEES sauoyd]|e2 ¥96¥29 €£202/60/70 g

woajlen

90'eSy 201G JaquIBLIpIED [BJ0L
v8eL va'EL e AemyBiy L1Ees uoduasqgns |enuue gxid4 €51 13X £202/60/¥0 [[f=]
8668 8668 sasuadxa Bunfoay 6£o€5 dens £1an003! €61 10X £202/60/70 ng
68°LLL 68°LLL uonosjold 2.4 00ZZS [any €61 13X €£202/60/¥0 nga
ge's 8c°8 e AemyBiy | LEES 11 10j083ULD 4Y €61 L0 £202/60/70 ng
00'08 0008 sasuadxa Bunfoay GEoes ddns yosa| MO uleg €61 10X £202/60/70 ng
86'0¢ 86°0€ Jajuag Ayunwwod |0gLs sjamo} Jaded pjoj-11 £G 1 20X £202/60/¥0 ng
glov 819y Jajua) Alunwwod |0gLs Jaded j9)i0} €61 XXX £202/60/¥0 ng
L8SL 18'Gl uonensiuwpY 00y LS uonduosgns oidoloy €61 10X £202/60/70 ng

931A138 Jaquiawpie)

08'Lec a:E.U salem-olny |ejo
o8'Lee og'Lee e AemubiH LLEES 7 91PA9Z 10EMG 1qUAS “AU0D !pinjj JaQ S09vLy £202/60/¥0 ng

dnoig saiem-ony

junowy pied Junowy euiBug JUNo2Y owap wnN ajeq odA)

£202 ‘v) 1udy ybnoayy g yosew
[iela 1opusp Aq sasuadxg

UIBJUNOJ JO UMO]



Zz abeyq

96'LL S6'LL uonosold all4 00225 azaal-jjue ooexa [eb ¢ WMOL £202/60/¥0 IL=]
66'62 66'6¢ uolnjosioid 3l 00229 [ejual 1aues|o jedIeD WMOL £202/60/¥0 ng
alempael utejunop
\Z'ver'Le aouBINqQUIY UIBJUNOIA [BlCL
Lgver'iz lever'ie ouenquy 00ELS jeBpng |udy Jebpng judy £202/60/¥0 g
aJuenquy UIBJUNoy
€G6°6EL o771 uonounp s,UlVel [ejol
£6°GEL €6°GEL jue Aemubiy L1ges |en} [end yorep £202/60/70 ng
0771 uondunp s,\Uiley
00'012 fousblaws usanyoe 18101
0005} 0008} uonoslold all4 00Z22S |ejual Jy-1sod g82Z9¢cid £202/60/v0 na
0009 0009 uolI9l0.d 3l 00ZZS 158 MmO|d VSN 82Z9¢ld £202/60/70 ng
AouaBiawg ussnpae
00002 YHON Winjy g [88)S Yalnoge|T [BioL
00°0%} oo0'ov| fieews) O16YS  X0g |EUNG SulewaId 10) g HH 3jbuy €280616 £202/60/¥0 na
00°09 0009 fspwa) 016vS x0qg [EUNG SUIBWAID 10} 9L HH 8|bue 9509516 £202/60/0 g
YUON wnyy g [8931S Yyalaogal
GG'G6E DUl JaqUWINT ' SIEMPIEH POOMaNET [BjoL
8571 854 e Aemybiy LLEES 06MO8 1O Jea oIny S6VEEL £202/60/¥0
6lZLl L6°LLL el Aemubiy LLEES [anoys asenbs ‘oxel 88vEEL £20e/60/¥0
LL'SiE 66682 ulely AemyBiH LIEES Jamo|q [uis 88VEEL £20¢/60/%0
8L'g L6'LL} Wiew AemybiH LLEES [eAoys asenbs ‘axes 88veel £202/L0/v0
vl 66682 e Aemybiy LLEES Jesmolq |yus 88PEEL £202/L0/¥0
oo'oe- 00'02- Wiew Aemybiy L LEES aBueyoxa anm viv9 £202/L0/¥0 Ipaig
JU| JaquunT °g alempleH poomayen
002 “YUIN ulle)y [ejo)
00'el 002 Juley AemuBiH | 1EES s|eaap ubs g !sjevep yoni-g Sv8C £202/60/¥0 na
YHIAM Uauey
00's0e woo Guipuodsaywe| g0l
00°'s0€ 00'50¢e uonaslold all4 00225 |emauay He| Jesp-aup [emausy ye| £202/60/v0 na
woo Buipuodsayuue)
00 LEL') IqesaNl TR H [8loL
Qo' LLL'L 00'LLL'L julew Aemybiy L1egs sape|q mojd 8828 £202/60/0 ng
iqessy 12 H
197119 SJUBWISAAU] NS [B)OL
junowy pied junowy [euibuQ junoosoy ows wny ajeq adAy

£20Z ‘v) IMdy yBnoay) g1 yasew
ielaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3y
UIBJUNON JO UMO]

£2/0LIP0



¢ abey

628 628 uoneNsSIuIWPY 00F 1S 1Iya1 jui pal dweysy g6€199.¢ £202/60/70 1
uoijesodiog |IND
9L'evl 'ou| syonJ | [euohewIBIU| A)D JaXoed |Bjo ]
LE0L 280} Juey Aemybiy | LE€S Alquiesse asoy g yoniL 10:225820201X £202/60/¥0
6E'EEL 62€Cl e femybBiy LLEES oYeIg-1aqIBYD gi YoniL 10:6¥5820201X £202/60/70 ng
'OU| S)oN4| |euoieuLaiu] K10 J9xoed
09’ lalnseal] 3...:00 ojucaQ |ejo
09'% 09'f xe] dold [elauan Q4L Ly "m0} uo pied 41€82060£0620# [991ed 41£820£0£0620 £20Z/60/¥0 I
Jainseal] Aunog ojuodp
00005 20300 8oL
00'005 00°005 Jayl0 086%S uolnguiues Bunexie ior €202 Bujepiely ir €202 £202/60/¥0 ne
00320
LL8Y) 077 uswdinb3 Jamod SPOOMULON [E10L
¥8'88 ¥8'88 s}ied 00255 18)y 1o ‘sape|q AjeaeIB EEE0L £202/60/¢0 ng
£6'66 £6'65 s)ied 00ZsS s1a))y AjoAeID) 81£01 £202/22/80 g
971 ‘uawdinb3 Jamod SPOOMUYLON
GL'99E'e 077 UoiILI0Id il SPOOMUUON [E}0L
G9'v) S9'pL sasuadxa Bulfoay Gg9es suopjoadsu) Jaysinbu)xe sl g 99/19 £202/60/¥0
002zl 0022l uonoajold alld 00Z2S 1%40e.q aH 91 0 19212 £202/60/¥0
00052 0005t uonosjold alld 00Z<S JaysinBuipa ang g ssejD pasn 19412 £202/60/70
00'00€'2 00°00E'e uonoalold all4 00zZgs e auly pejeiado abpupes g og mau 29412 £202/60/¥0
G0'29 60'Z8 uono?l0Id alld 00228 suojjoedsu saysinbugxe p1 19412 £202/60/70
66'vZ 66'¥2 e Aemybiy |LEES obieyoal 1sejophy M 2L #9212 £202/60/¥0
G6'69 66'69 Jurely AemuyBiy | LEES suojpadsul Jaysinbulxe-g| $9212 £202/60/¥0
6c'ol ge'gl Iswen Apunwiwiog 109LS sucioadsul Jaysinbulixa aiy G912 £202/60/70
0z'9 0z'9 doys/eo0 UMOL 00915 uofjoadsul 1aysinBunx3 a4 G912 £202/60/70
971 uoljasjoid aij4 SPOOMUYHON
0009 MVLI [ejoL
0009 0009 uonenSIuILIPY 00FLS senp diysiaquisiy £20Z sanqg €20z £20Z/60/¥0 g
MVYLI
y'8LE aiempieH ulejunoly [ejoL
00°95 00'95 ey AemuBiH | LEES Bujuadieys uieyd mesuleys WMOL £202/60/%0
GOELL SO'ELL wiepy kemybiH L1Lees s ‘poomAd pejesy prg-iavseq Ajojes WAMOL £202/60/70
g8e'sl gg'Gl ey AemybiH | LEES adej uoyneo AMOL £202/60/70
L8P PI-§~ jutey AemyBiH | LEES 1109-n 9# ‘1aquinu OGS4 WMOL £202/60/70
65l 65El doys/eonj0 UMoL 00915 qinq a1 WMOL £202/60/#0
€6/ €62 doys/eouj0 UMoL 00915 Joop fijua doys-1aA00 alenbs WMOL £202/60/#0
Junowy pied junowy jeuiuQ Junoaay owap wnp ajeq

€202 ‘v1 ludy ybnoays g yauep
|lejaq Jopuap Ag sasuadxy
ulejunop Jo umoj

£2/0Liv0



¢ abed

BIP3Al U|SUCISIM

G£'500'L UONJBID0SSY SUMOL IAA IBIOL
00°05 ~ 000S annesiba QOLLS suondiiasgns oapla aulj-uQ s8nqQ ¥202-€202 €£202/60/r0 ng
GE'566 GE'GEH anneisiBa7 00LLS sang [enuuy £202-£202 sang ¥20g-€20¢ £202/60/v0 ng

UOJE[20SSY SUMOL |

08'6¥5'C 80IAIBS Dliqnd IM [eloL
R %44 B4 Jajueg Ajunwwod LogLs 60000-02509520F0 €202/ Hv0 ng
PL1ES vi'les uonasjoid all4 00Zes 60000-02S09520#0 PYAAL R ¥i40] g
£8°1LL8 £8°1L4LS doys/eayo umeL 00915 60000-0€509520F0 €20e/L L0 g
po'vLL Yo'vilL sasuadxa bujlfoey GE9ES 60000-02509520F0 £20Z/1 L0 ng
rAN)] rAXVA s)led 00255 60000-02509520F0 £202/L L0 ng
PL'0EB t1°0E8 BunuBi 18815 0Z¥ES 60000-02509GZ0r0 €zoz/L L0 na

a3inIag olignd 1M

00's UO|SSIWIWOY SU0I08|T AN [EJ0L
00's 00's uolejsiulupY 00r1S *'n spunj yueibgng Ajun2ag suoijoe|g aoue|eq jueibgng €202/60/¥0 g

UDISSIWWOD SUCHI3IT 1M

oozie ‘ou| ‘Ajajes ¥ 8d| SUBA [BIOL
002ZiE 00°ZLE uoposiold aul4 00225 isel-oiphy s1apuljfo paddem Jagld-g 82669LY £202/60/70 g

‘ou| ‘fajes g ol14 S,UeA

go'8l S82IMaG 43071 OFS [BIOL
00'8l 008l Jejueg Alunwwo) L091s sfey wool adewny g [AJA R XA A £202/60/¥0 g

9JIAl8S 4207 OBS

00°SS Auedwo? asueisnuj [ennjy [einy [ejoL
00'G6S 00'SS adueinsu| JAYIO 8E61S sang [enuuy oZlosea4d £202/60/¥0 g

Auedwoy eosueisnu| [Ny jeany

00'lLE 1Y IejoL
00 LLE 00°4.€ uonensIUIWPY 00V LS lemaual puog ey 2liqnd 012571+9SY £€202/60/%0 g

(t-]

00'S.S OT1 Buninsuod Aepp o)y [ejoL
00'G/G 00°64S ey AemyBiy 11€€5 ~pop-Buluer) 1aauq [ane Anu3 109 Bujuies] 109 €20Z/01/v0 ng

2711 Bupinsuog fep a1

geay uonesodio) |IIND [El0L
66°LE 66°LE uonels|ulWIPRY 00k LS {s|enejew uoios|d) xoq ajo} ase|d LPSLG9LE £202/60/¥0 g

junouwy pied junowy [euibuo Junoooy owuay wnp ajeq adfi]

£202Z ‘v 11y ybnouay; g yosep
[iejaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3
UIB}UNO\ JO UMO]

£2/0L/v0



g afiey

0ETLOEY av1iClL

1A 4 EIPSJAl UISUODS|AA [BJ0L

mm.v €26 uoljesjsiuiwpy Q0¥ LS S01ON }s81 dlqnd uonos|3 L2f2 801L0YS £202/60/0 g
junowy pred junowly jeulbug Junoosy owap wnn ajeg adA)

€202 ‘v1 1udy ybnoayy g yolew
lejaqg 1opusA Aq sesuadx3y
UIBJUNOIAl JO UMO ]

£2/0LIv0



Town of Mountain

04/10/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17787 Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 48.75
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 3.02
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -3.02
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -3.02
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 0.71
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -0.71
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -0.71
45.02
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17788 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 327.25
Fiedler, Raymend E Federal Withholding -13.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 20.29
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -20.29
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -20.29
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 4.75
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -4.75
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -4.75
Fiedler, Raymond E WI - Withholding -2.46
286.75
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17789 Fredenburgh, Robert R Roads Hourly 120.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 270.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 15.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company 2511
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company -25.11
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Employee -25.11
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 5.87
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -5.87
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -5.87
Fredenburgh, Robert R WI - Withholding 4,12
369.90
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17790 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 262.50
Graupner, Jeffrey G Federal Withholding -26.00
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company 16.28
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company -16.28
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -16.28
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 3.81
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company -3.81
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -3.81
Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -10.17
206.24
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17791 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 106.25
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 6.59
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -6.59
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -6.59
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 1.54
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -1.54
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -1.54
98.12
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17792 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 327.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 178.50
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 31.36
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -31.36
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -31.36
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 7.33
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -7.33
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -7.33
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -5.02
462.04

Page 1



Town of Mountain

04110/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17793 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 408.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 153.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -36.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 34.79
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -34.79
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Employee -34.79
VYandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 8.13
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -8.13
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -8.13
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -10.73
471.35
Paycheck 03/31/2023 17794 Whydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,680.00
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 126.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -184.00
Whydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -111.97
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 26.19
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -26.19
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -26.19
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -77.37
1,406.47
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17795 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 24.78
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -24.78
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -24.78
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 5.80
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -5.80
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -5.80
369.06
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17796 Ermis, Johanna M Election Board Hrly Wage 220.88
Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 195.00
Ermis, Johanna M Clerk Mileage 85.54
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 25.79
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -25.79
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -25.79
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 6.03
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -6.03
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -6.03
469.60
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17797 Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 15.00
Giese, Ryan J Fire Call Hourly Rate 26.00
Giese, Ryan J Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 8.38
Giese, Ryan J Fire Dept Meetings 60.00
Giese, Ryan J Wage Garnishment -22.18
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company 6.88
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company -6.88
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -6.88
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 1.61
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company -1.61
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Employee -1.61
88.71

Page 2



Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail

04/10/23
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17798 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 67.78
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mtg 20.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Reimburse 237.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -222.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -151.38
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.40
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -81.11
2,250.45
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17799 Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Meetings 20.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Aflac (taxable) -5.08
Maletzke, lil, Lindor R. Social Security Company 48.29
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Company -48.29
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -48.29
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.29
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.29
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.29
713.23
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17800 Miller, Nicholas D Fire Call Hourly Rate 26.00
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Control Hrly Wage 75.00
Miller, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 60.00
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Contr Mileage 37.60
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company 10.60
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -10.60
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -10.60
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 2.48
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company -2.48
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -2.48
185.52
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17801 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 20.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -5.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 30.02
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -30.02
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -30.02
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 7.02
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -7.02
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -7.02
436.10
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17802 VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 150.00
VandenBlocmer, BrendaS  Town O/S 45.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company 12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company -12.09
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Employee -12.09
VandenBlocomer, BrendaS  Medicare Company 2.83
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.83
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -2.83
180.08

Page 3



Town of Mountain

0410123 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17803 Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Department Hrly Wage 20.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Barbier-Bartelme, Lomain...  Social Security Company 4.03
Barbier-Bartelme, Lomain...  Social Security Company -4.03
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Social Security Employee -4.03
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company 0.95
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Company -0.95
Barbier-Bartelme, Lorrain...  Medicare Employee -0.95
60.02
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17804 Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Call Hourly Rate 13.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Fire Depart. Assist. Chief 250.00
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company 16.31
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Company -16.31
Dollevoet, Ronald P Social Security Employee -16.31
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company 3.82
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Company -3.82
Dollevoet, Ronald P Medicare Employee -3.82
242.87
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17805 Golden, Gail M Library Board Rep 60.00
Golden, Gail M Board Mileage 39.30
Golden, Gail M Social Security Company 3.72
Golden, Gail M Sacial Security Company -3.72
Golden, Gail M Social Security Employee -3.72
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company 0.87
Golden, Gail M Medicare Company -0.87
Golden, Gail M Medicare Employee -0.87
9471
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17808 Harkema, Steven J Fire Department Chief 1,875.00
Harkema, Steven J Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Harkema, Steven J Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Harkema, Steven J Aflac (pre-tax) -573.08
Harkema, Steven J Aflac (taxable) -12.87
Harkema, Steven J Federal Withholding -3.00
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Company 83.20
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Company -83.20
Harkema, Steven J Social Security Employee -83.20
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company 19.46
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Company -19.46
Harkema, Steven J Medicare Employee -19.46
1,223.41
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17807 Herman, Jerrold F Plan Commission 40.00
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company 2.48
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Company -2.48
Herman, Jerrold F Social Security Employee -2.48
Herman, Jerrcld F Medicare Company 0.58
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Company -0.58
Herman, Jerrold F Medicare Employee -0.58
36.94
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17808 Hertzberg, James J Plan Commission 20.00
Hertzberg, James J Social Security Company 1.24
Hertzberg, James J Social Security Company -1.24
Herizberg, James J Social Security Employee -1.24
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Company 0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Company -0.29
Hertzberg, James J Medicare Employee -0.29
18.47

Page 4



Town of Mountain

04110/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17809 Page, Joan C Fire Department Hrly Wage 20.00
Page, Joan C Fire Dept Meetings 15.00
Page, Joan C Social Security Company 217
Page, Joan C Social Security Company -2.17
Page, Joan C Social Security Employee -2.17
Page, Joan C Medicare Company 0.50
Page, Joan C Medicare Company -0.50
Page, Joan C Medicare Employee -0.50
32.33
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17810 Schink, Charles C Plan Commission 40.00
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company 2.48
Schink, Charles C Social Security Company -248
Schink, Charles C Social Security Employee -2.48
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company 0.58
Schink, Charles C Medicare Company -0.58
Schink, Charles C Medicare Employee -0.58
36.94
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17811 Schmidt, Floyd J Plan Commission 40.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Fire Dept Meetings 45.00
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company 5.89
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Company -5.89
Schmidt, Floyd J Social Security Employee -5.89
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company 1.38
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Company -1.38
Schmidt, Floyd J Medicare Employee -1.38
87.73
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17812 Smedema, Melissa A Fire Call Hourly Rate 26.00
Smedema, Melissa A Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Smedema, Melissa A Fire Dept Meetings 60.00
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company 5.95
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Company -5.95
Smedema, Melissa A Social Security Employee -5.95
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company 1.39
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Company -1.39
Smedema, Melissa A Medicare Employee -1.39
88.66
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17813 Thomas, Evan W Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Company 0.62
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Company -0.62
Thomas, Evan W Social Security Employee -0.62
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Company 0.15
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Company 015
Thomas, Evan W Medicare Employee -0.15
9.23
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17814 Urban, JoAnn D Library Board Rep 60.00
Urban, JoAnn D Board Mileage 55.02
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company 372
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Company -3.72
Urban, JoAnn D Social Security Employee -3.72
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company 0.87
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Company -0.87
Urban, JoAnn D Medicare Employee -0.87
110.43

Page 5



Town of Mountain

04/10/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17815 Wilson, Nicholas D Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company 1.86
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Company -1.86
Wilson, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -1.86
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company 0.43
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Company -0.43
Wilson, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -0.43
27.71
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17816 Wixom, Julie E Fire Department Hrly Wage 10.00
Wixom, Julie E Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wixorn, Julie E Social Security Company 2.48
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Company -2.48
Wixom, Julie E Social Security Employee -2.48
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company 0.58
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Company -0.58
Wixom, Julie E Medicare Employee -0.58
36.94
Paycheck 04/11/2023 17817 Wixom, Piper E Fire Dept Meetings 30.00
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company 1.86
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Company -1.86
Wixom, Piper E Social Security Employee -1.86
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company 0.44
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Company -0.44
Wixom, Piper E Medicare Employee -0.44
27.70
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17849 Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 315.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 19.53
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -19.53
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -19.53
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 4.57
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -4.57
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -4.57
290.90
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17850 Fiedler, Raymond E Roads Hourly 102.00
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company 6.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Company -6.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Social Security Employee -6.32
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company 1.48
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Company -1.48
Fiedler, Raymond E Medicare Employee -1.48
94.20
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17851 Fredenburgh, Robert R RC/Dump Hourly 270.00
Fredenburgh, Robert R Community Bldg Hourly Wage 11.25
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company 17.44
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Company -17.44
Fredenburgh, Robert R Social Security Employee -17.44
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company 4.08
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Company -4.08
Fredenburgh, Robert R Medicare Employee -4.08
25973

Page 6



Town of Mountain

04/10/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17852 Fritz, Kathleen A Election Board Hrly Wage 72.00
Fritz, Kathleen A Social Security Company 4.46
Fritz, Kathleen A Social Security Company -4.46
Fritz, Kathleen A Social Security Employee -4.46
Fritz, Kathleen A Medicare Company 1.04
Fritz, Kathleen A Medicare Company -1.04
Fritz, Kathleen A Medicare Employee -1.04
66.50
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17853 Graupner, Jeffrey G RC/Dump Hourly 52.50
Graupner, Jeffrey G Federal Withholding -20.00
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company 3.25
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Company -3.25
Graupner, Jeffrey G Social Security Employee -3.25
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company 0.76
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Company -0.76
Graupner, Jeffrey G Medicare Employee -0.76
Graupner, Jeffrey G WI - Withholding -10.00
18.49
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17854 Lambrecht, Martin P Election Board Hrly Wage 72.00
Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Company 4.46
Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Company -4.46
Lambrecht, Martin P Social Security Employee -4.46
Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Company 1.05
Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Company -1.05
Lambrecht, Martin P Medicare Employee -1.05
66.49
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17855 Lambrecht, Nancy A Election Board Hrly Wage 125.88
Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Company 7.81
Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Company -7.81
Lambrecht, Nancy A Social Security Employee -7.81
Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Company 1.83
Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Company -1.83
Lambrecht, Nancy A Medicare Employee -1.83
116.24
Paycheck 0411412023 17856 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 331.50
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 20.55
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -20.55
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -20.55
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 4.81
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -4.81
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -4.81
Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -2.07
304.07
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17857 Patrick, Greggory L Election Board Hrly Wage 90.00
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company 5.58
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company -5.58
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Employee -5.58
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company 1.31
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company -1.31
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Employee -1.31
83.11

Page 7



Town of Mountain
Payroll Transaction Detail

04/10/23
March 18 through April 14, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17858 Patrick, Kim R Election Board Hrly Wage 135.38
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company 8.39
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company -8.39
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Employee -8.39
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company 1.96
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company -1.96
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Employee -1.96
125.03
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17859 Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Election Board Hrly Wage 81.00
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Company 5.03
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Company -5.03
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Employee -5.03
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le... Medicare Company 1.18
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le... Medicare Company -1.18
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le... Medicare Employee -1.18
74.79
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17860 Sweda, Virginia L Election Board Hrly Wage 103.50
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company 6.42
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company -6.42
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Employee -6.42
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company 1.50
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company -1.50
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Employee -1.50
95.58
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17861 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 416.50
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 178.50
Trever, Brad M Federal Withholding -3.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 36.89
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -36.89
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -36.89
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 8.63
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -8.63
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -8.63
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -8.18
538.30
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17862 VandenPlas, Bernard J Roads Hourly 408.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J RC/Dump Hourly 178.50
VandenPlas, Bernard J Town O/S 8.50
VandenPlas, Bernard J Federal Withholding -39.00
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company 36.89
VandenPlas, Bernard J Social Security Company -36.89
VandenPlas, Bemard J Social Security Employee -36.89
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company 8.63
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Company -8.63
VandenPlas, Bernard J Medicare Employee -8.63
VandenPlas, Bernard J WI - Withholding -11.94
498.54
Paycheck 04/14/2023 17863 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,674.75
Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman - OT 181.13
Wydeven, Jody R Road Reimbursements 84.37
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withhelding -180.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 115.06
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -115.086
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -115.08
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 26.91
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -26.91
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -26.91
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -80.33
1,527.95

Page 8



04/10/23

Town of Mountain

Payroll Transaction Detail
March 18 through April 14, 2023

Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Liability Check 04/10/2023 17864 Dobberstein Law Firm Wage Garnishment 2218
2218
Liability Check 04/10/2023 270635 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 1,278.42
Aflac Aflac (taxable) -698.04
580.38
Liability Check 04/14/2023 6032023 Wisconsin Department of... Wl - Withholding 407.61
407 .61
Liability Check 04/10/2023 941032023  United States Treasury {2}  Federal Withholding 1,024.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 1,059.21
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 1,059.21
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Company 24771
United States Treasury {2}  Medicare Employee 247.71
3,637.84
TOTAL 18,990.66

Page 9



